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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Martin Higgins [mhiggins@hpapts.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4:52 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: Link Corkery
Subject: 640 Brooklyn Ave. 

Categories: Mail_Cases

Hi Donna,  
I am the buyer on the above mentioned property. I left a message for you regarding the status of the report 
and the clearance of the removal of this tank/soil contamination.  
 
I wanted to see where we are at in the process. I am eager to close, but I realize there is a process to follow. I 
look forward to hearing from you.  
 
Regards,  
 

Marty Higgins  
Sr. Investment Advisor  
Hendricks-Berkadia | Apartment Real Estate Advisors  
555 12th St. Ste. 2020 | Oakland, CA 94610  
Direct 510-433-1270 | Fax 510-433-1274  
CA DRE License #01319657  
 
Hendricks & Partners is now Hendricks-Berkadia Read More  
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communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.  

 


